From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 11/8/2012 9:43:43 AM

To: ajo(@cpuc.ca.gov (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Undeliverable: DR

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
ajo@cpuc.ca.goy

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: maildmz04.pge.com

ajo@cpuc.ca.gov

maithde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)s
HSMTPH#

Original message headers:

Received: from mailO4.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappl4.utility.pge.com
[10.244.87.711)
l:>y maildmz04.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2.2/8entrion-MTA-4,2.0) with

ESMTP id gAS8HRLIWOO0Z146
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NO)
for <ajolcpuc.ca.gov>; Thu, 8 Nov 2012 09:43:41 ~0800
DRIM~-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shaZb6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
t=13523%6622; bh=4XVOrfOUMLcRImXBulOrRAQEIGRSnShkBlaFoFHwdggh=;
1=449;
h=From:To:3ubject:Date:Message~ID:Content~Type:Content~TD:
Content-~Transfer-Encoding:MIME~Version;
b=Rx73crlbh+W/8DDAVCEHUHONOE3 LJLESTI+T b1 ub@waC@%V@PTTRththp}47(‘
FQQ/Zmﬁay@QXpinmngnﬁxPEiﬂluLyZ%h&bThﬂ95Qr rEXwXQoDu9x0y3doNeBEELx
KiB2KMzi1iChieZPg/GP/aWlhpoksZQat+40MeOf aMw=
Re Civcd from EXCHHUBFFOZ.Utilitv.pge.com (exchhubff0Z.utilityv.pge.com

[10.210.3.47

l:>y mallO4d.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.2.2/Sentrion-MTA-4.2.0) with
ESMTP id gASHRIKRO09655

(version=TL3v1/83Lv3 cipher=AE3128-3HA bwtf:\‘” verlify=FATL}

for <ajolcopuc.ca.gov>; Thu, 8 Nov 2012 09 41 ~0800
Recelved: from EXCHMBSFI9L.Utilitv.pge.com ([fe8 f”O/. eab:8c63:db71]) by
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EXCHHURBFFO2 .Utlility.pge.com (\fow, :£428:0435:335:e4b5%
14.02.0309.002; ”hu, 8 Nov 2012 09:43:40 ~0800
From: "Cherry, Brian K" /BKC7ﬁpgw Com>
To: Raron Johnson <ajolcopuc. Qo>
Subject: DR
Thread-Toplc: DR
Thread-TIndex: AcZ292J2ddFMOARQORGS/+/u/08Acy(Q==
Date: Thu, & Nov 2012 17:43:39 40000
Message~ID: <6F642717-AMBB~4021~8CFE~63CACCCRLEOL@pge
Accept-Language: en~US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MB~Has ﬁti'”hz
KM -THEF~Correlato
Content-Type: ith/p ain; charset="ug-ascll"”
Content-ID: «<ESTDAF6DASE 1504%)0A7L9?¢4993A51E@O& “hange.
Content-~Transfer-Encoding: Thit
MIME-Version: 1.0

X-CEFilter-Loop:
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